
1

Rebecca Buck

From: Lafrance, Tracy <Tracy.LaFrance@vermont.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Rebecca Buck

Cc: Chadwick, Steve; Boedecker, Emily; Pallito, Joanna; Stephanie Barrett

Subject: Response to SAC question 4/4/17 regarding CW Fund Grant/Contract budget

Hi Becky,

In response to the question that was raised in our testimony yesterday regarding the Clean Water Fund budget within
DEC’s base budget:

The total amount of Clean Water Fund in the DEC budget is $2,090,000. Of that amount, $522,500 (Vantage account
code 507600) is allocated to contractual costs, $100,000 (Vantage account code 519110) is allocated to laboratory
services, and $1,467,500 is allocated to grants (Vantage account code 550220). Please let us know if you have any
further questions or need more information.

Thank you,

Tracy LaFrance, Financial Director
[phone] 802-498-7074
[email] tracy,lafrance@vermont.gov
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